From: Jason Zanagre

To: Rumell, Kevin

Subject: QUOTE FOR ELECTRIC 6 PASSENGER

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:54:50 AM
Attachments: CITY OF DELRAY 2016 48-4+2 COASTAL.pdf

2016 classic-48-4+2.pdf

KEVIN,

HERE IS YOUR QUOTE FOR AN ELECTRIC 6 PASSENGER GOLF CAR. THIS CAR IS IN STOCK AND READY
FOR DELIVERY. ENCLOSURE WILL TAKE A COUPLE WEEKS TO GET IN.

THIS CAR COMES WITH THE COASTAL PACKAGE WHICH INCLUDES ALUMINUM STRUTS (INSTEAD OF
STEEL) TO HELP PREVENT RUSTING ALONG WITH AN UPGRADED REAR SEAT WHICH IS PLASTIC SO IT
WONT RUST AND HAS AN EXTRA LOCKABLE STORAGE BIN UNDER THE REAR SEAT.

THIS CAR IS ALSO STREET LEGAL READY AND HAS A VIN NUMBER SO IF THE CITY WANTS IT
REGISTERED AND TAGGED WE CAN DO THAT VERY EASILY FOR YOU.

The prices being quoted to the City of Delray Beach by Sunshine Golf Cars reflect the lowest prices
available to any governmental entity in the State of Florida from Sunshine Golf Cars.

PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU NEED ANYTHING ELSE AND IF THIS CAR WORKS FOR YOU.

THANK YOU,

Jason Zangre
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STAR-EV 48-4+2

This Star-EV people mover can shuttle large groups of people comfortably and
safely. This six passenger comes with high back seats, seat belts, extended
canopy top, and a 5.5hp ADC motor.

STANDARD FEATURES

10” Aluminum Wheels 400 amp Curtis Controller

Seat Belts Side Mirrors

Fold Down Windshield High Back Seats

Turn Signals Lights

4 seats facing forward 2 rear facing seats

Functional rear & front bumper 4 Wheel Hydraulic Brake
TO: KEVINRUMELL 561-243-7333

CITY OF DELRAY BEACH/FLEET MAINT
RUMELL@MYDELRAYBEACH.COM

TERMS DATE REQUESTED FOB SHIPPED VIA
QUOTE PO 2/24/16 DELRAY TRUCK
QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 2016 STAR-EV CLASSIC 48-4+2 10230.06 10230.06
BLACK COLOR INC
FOLD DOWN WINDSHIELD INC
ENCLOSURE SUNBRELLA CUSTOM 850.00
TURN SIGNALS INC
2 MIRRORS INC
SEAT BELTS INC
SLOW MOVING TRIANGLE INC
COASTAL PACKAGE INC
FL TIRE DISPOSABLE FEE 1.00 4.00
8 FL BATTERY DISPOSABLE FEE 1.50 12.00
DELIVERY 15.00
SUBTOTAL 11,111.06
DISCOUNT* 1,111.11
*PER PBC SCHOOL BOARD CONTRACT 14C-46A, 2015-2016
SALES REP: JASON ZANGRE SALES TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL 9999.95
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Prices quoted are those in effect at the time of quotation and are guaranteed subject to acceptance within 30 days. All
credit terms must be approved by SUNSHINE GOLF CAR prior to delivery.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:

Customer Print Name Date:

Signature

Thank you for your interest in our golf cars.






Make the neighbors envious.

The Star Classic is loaded with class-leading features like 10” aluminum wheels, lights, turn signals, and functional front and rear bumpers.
Better yet, upgrades and options make the Classic endlessly customizable.

« Eight 6 V (48 V) batteries « Curtis battery indicator

+ 6 Passengers: foldable back seat + Foldable tinted windshield

« 5.5 hp DC motor + 10” aluminum wheels

» 400 A Curtis programmable controller « Aluminum or stainless steel side rails
with regenerative braking + High/Low speed switch

+ Rear view mirrors on both sides + Easy access program/trouble-shooting

» Retractable seat belts port under dash

+ Four-wheel hydraulic drum brakes with  « Color-matched roof with grab handles
hand-activated parking brake « Automatic battery charger included

+ Functional front and rear bumpers + 19.5 mph top speed (20-25 mph with

+ 20A,48Vto 12 Vvoltage LSV option)
reducer for all accessories « Dimensions: 144”L x 47”W x 77”H

D ALMOND PEARL

windshield with or without wiper

« SS Limited option
METALLIC GREEN *Extra charge
for yellow and

YELLOW* metallic silver.

Options
« Lockable glove box D METALLIC SILVER*
» LSV (NEV) Street Legal Package
. Woo(d gra)in packagi or carbogn fiber . BLACK
treatment . RED
» AC system upgrade
+ 12” SS chrome wheels . NAVY BLUE
+ Single piece street legal (AS1) glass D WHITE
u
l

Star EV, a brand of JH Global Services, Inc.
378 Neely Ferry Road, Simpsonville, SC 29680, USA
Phone: 864.297.8833 | Fax: 864.297.7010 | Toll free: 1.888.878.9988 | www.starev.com





Specifications for Classic 48-4+2*

*Specs are subject to change without notification.

Passengers

Battery System
Motor Power
Controller Power

Top Speed

Load Capacity
Dimensions

Weight with Batteries
Ground Clearance
Turning Radius

Wheel Base

Top Climbing Grade
Body Material

Front and Rear Suspension

Steering System
Brake System

Tire Size

Tire Pressure

Wheel Type

Roof

Drive Train

Voltage Reducer
Windshield

Headlights and Taillights
Brake Lights

Turning Signals

Horn and Reverse Beeper
Seat Belts

Rear View Mirrors
Battery Indicator
Battery Box

High/Low Speed Switch

Automatic Battery Charger

Warranty

6, 4 facing forwards, 2 backwards
8x6V, Trojan T-105

5.5 hp Continuous ADC
400 A Curtis 1268

19.5 mph (20-25 if LSV)
1000 lbs

144”L x 47"W x 77"H
1570 lbs

57

12 ft

96”

20%

Plastic

Leaf spring and shock
Rack and pinion

Four-wheel hydraulic drum brakes with
hand-activated parking brake

20.5x8-10, 6-ply DOT

50 psi

10” aluminum

Fiberglass, color-matched, extended
Direct rear drive with 10.25:1 ratio
20A,48Vto 12 Vincluded
Foldable tinted

Included

Included

Included

Included

2-point seat belts

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Four year limited warranty

Two year bumper-to-bumper warranty,
less wear items

) www.starev.com

Extended roof covers back flip seat

Features

Your Local STAR EV Dealer:

Optional wood grain package: wood grain
dash, steering wheel and seat backs






